From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: 9/27/2011 6:56:26 PM

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Final response to Smith's 5/3/ letter in redline and clean; we plan to send this in the morning
with the referenced docs

Attachments: Smith ATF 927 redline.docx; Smith ATF 927 clean.docx; ATT00002.htm; ATT00001.htm

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 06:52 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Subject: Fwd: Final response to Smith's 5/3/ letter in redline and clean; we plan to send this in the morning with the

referenced docs
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Burton, Faith (OLA)" <Faith. Burton{@usdoj.gov>

Date: September 27, 2011 6:05:39 PM EDT

To: "Reich, Steven (ODAG)" <Steven.Reich(@usdoj.gov>, "Richardson, Margaret (OAG)"
<Margaret.Richardson(@usdoj.gov>, "Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)" <Monica. Ramirez@usdoj.gov>, "Crabb, John D.
(USADC)" <John.D.Crabb@usdoj.gov>, "Colborn, Paul P (OLC)" <Paul.P.Colborn@usdoj.gov>, "Gaston, Molly
(OLA)" <Molly.Gaston@usdoj.gov>, "Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA)" <Ken.E Kellner@usdoj.gov>, "Weich, Ron
(OLA)" <Ron.Weich{@usdoj.gov>

Ce:i Admin. Asslistant E

Subject: Final response to Smith's 5/3/ letter in redline and clean; we plan to send this in the morning with the
referenced docs

If you have any final comments or questions, please let us know asap. Molly, please make sure that State understands we’ll offer to
make those docs available. Thanks. FB
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